Rainer Steinwandt

From: Nurgun Erdol <erdol@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Rainer Steinwandt

Subject: RE: Approval of a Prerequisite for MAA 4200 and MAS 4301
Dear Reiner,

The CEECS Department has no objection to the new course as a prerequisite for MAA 4200 Modern Analysis and for
MAS 4301 Modern Algebra.

Furthermore, the new course MAA 3204 Introduction to Advanced Mathematics will be added as an acceptable math
elective for our program.

I do apologize for this extraordinarily long delay in getting you the answer. Thank you for being patient with me.

Best wishes,

Nurgun

Nurgun Erdol. PhD | Professor & Chair | FAU CEECS Department | Phone: +1 (561) 297-3409

From: Rainer Steinwandt [mailto:srainer@math.fau.edu]

Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Nurgun Erdol <erdol@fau.edu>

Subject: Fwd: Approval of a Prerequisite for MAA 4200 and MAS 4301

Dear Nurgun,

Following up on my emails from Nov 5 and Feb 7, if I don't hear back from you in the coming days, I'll assume
there are no concerns from your department's side about making MAA 3204 Introduction to Advanced
Mathematics a prerequisite for MAA 4200 and for MAS 4301.

Best,
Rainer

From: "Rainer Steinwandt" <srainer@math.fau.edu>

To: "Nurgun Erdol" <erdol@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 3:25:13 PM

Subject: Re: Approval of a Prerequisite for MAA 4200 and MAS 4301

Nurgun,

Following up on the item below. Could you let me know if you have concerns about making MAA 3204
Introduction to Advanced Mathematics a prerequisite for MAA 4200 and for MAS 43017

Best,
Rainer



Mail - RSTEINWA@fau.edu https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=rfau.edu&vd=outlook&pat...
RE: Approval of a Prerequisite for MAA 4200 and MAS 4301

Robyn Klein

Mon 12/4/2017 1:02 PM

lo:Rainer Steinwandt <RSTEINWA@fau.edu>;

Hi Rainer,

This might require us to change the program in Math Education, which would also require program
approval. While philosophically it may be a good idea, any change in required courses mandates approval
through the university and the state. We hope to work together through this process.

Robyn Klein, Ed.D.

Coordinator of Student Teaching and Secondary Education
Department of Teaching and Learning

College of Education

Florida Atlantic University

(561)297-3877

rklein@fau.edu

From: Rainer Steinwandt

Sent: Sunday, December 3, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Robyn Klein <rklein@fau.edu>

Subject: Approval of a Prerequisite for MAA 4200 and MAS 4301

Dear Robyn,

The Department of Mathematical Sciences considers putting in place a prerequisite course for MAA 4200
Modern Analysis and for MAS 4301 Modern Algebra. The considered prerequisite is MAA 3204
Introduction to Advanced Mathematics (syllabus attached). We intend to offer this prerequisite course
both in spring and in fall semesters (realistically, beginning Fall 2018). | am contacting you about this, as
students from the College of Education may occasionally take MAA 4200 or MAS 4301.

Please let me know if you have concerns about making MAA 3204 Introduction to Advanced Mathematics
a prerequisite for MA4200 and for MAS 4301.

Kind regards,
Rainer

of 2 3/11/2018, 5:02 PM





